Informative meeting with potential bidders related to ItP 01/16 and Construction of the new heating facility/system for the Cantonal Hospital in Bihac, Bosnia and Herzegovina
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Questions:
1. Is there already building permit available?
2. Since the project has been financed by the Czech Development Agency are there any requirements to purchase products originally from the Czech Republic?
3. Explain the correlation between the requirement under 5.3. within section 1.  Saying “Relevant Specific Experience. Applicant shall have at least 5 years of relevant experience in implementing construction, renovation or rehabilitation projects. The Applicant shall identify at least three (3) completed projects of similar scope and complexity, which demonstrate their specific experience in implementation of the required type of works over the past five (5) years.” and “Qualification Criteria and Requirements”, 3.2. Minimum Required Project Volume of Works in the field of construction of buildings as a Prime Contractor, saying “Minimum project volume of implemented works during the last five (5) years in the following types of interventions:
1) Civil works, construction of buildings: Project volume minimum BAM 2,000,000 or equivalent in US dollars
2) Mechanical (HVAC) works/, installation of biomass heating systems: Project volume minimum BAM 2,000,000 or equivalent in US dollars 
3) Electrical works, high- and low-current installations: Project volume minimum BAM 250,000 or equivalent in US dollars”.
4. Is there specific skills requirement division needed related to Annex 1, 4.2. Minimum required other workers, which should be provided for the contract duration?
5. Section 2, under “F”, kindly explain at which level the conflict of interest starts. Concretely question is related to the “Conceptual Design” stage. If company developed the Conceptual Design, is there conflict of interest?
6. Do companies need to have the local license at this stage and what is the valid license at the moment?
7. Is there preferential treatment of local goods?
8. Why it is not possible to see the whole project design at this stage?

Answers:
1. Currently the urban planning permit is about to be issued and the building permit will be timely issued since the Ministry of urban planning, construction and enviroment of Una Sana Canton, as one of the partners and cofinancing institutions, will make sure the permit is obtained on time.
2. No, the specification is generic, not restrictive and not targeting any special origin of the materials and equipment.
3. Within section 1. Specific Experience Requirements 3.1 Past Specific Experience of Performing similar assignments as a Prime Contractor “Relevant Specific Experience. Applicant have to provide evidence that they have at least 5 years of relevant experience in implementing construction, renovation or rehabilitation projects and at least three (3) completed projects of similar scope and complexity, which demonstrate their specific experience in implementation of the required type of works over the past five (5) years. 
 	Section 3.2 is amended and now it reads as follows:
3.2 Minimum Average Volume of Implemented Works in the field of required works as a Prime Contractor; 
Minimum average volume of implemented works during the last five (5) years in the following types of interventions: 1) Civil works, construction of buildings- Average volume minimum BAM 2,000,000 or equivalent in US dollars 2) Mechanical (HVAC) works- Average volume minimum BAM 2,000,000 or equivalent in US dollars. 3) Electrical works, high- and low-current installations- Average volume minimum BAM 250,000 or equivalent in US dollars
4. No, there is no any specific requrements needed related to Annex 1, 4.2. Minimum required other workers. The company or joint venture must have on full-time basis at least 100 construction workers in addition to the required key personnel
5. As stipulated in Annex I: Qualification Criteria and Requirements Eligibility Requirements-2.2	Association with consulting firms - Applicant must not be associated, directly or indirectly, with the consulting firm(s) or any other entity in charge of or assisting in preparing conceptual or detailed designs of the works to be executed.	
6. At this moment any valid licence is accaptable, the specific local one for UnaSanaCanton will be obtained by the company that will be awarded contract.
7. No.
8. All information relevant for the stage of prequalification of bidders are available wihtin the IpT. Complete project design incuding BoQ will be part of the ITB for succesfull aplicants






